CITY OF OGALLALA SPECIAL FEE LIST

TABLE OF CONTENTS PAGE

AIRPORT FACILITIES

Lease of Buildings And Real Property Aviation Fuel Franchise Fees

AMBULANCE

ANIMAL LICENSE

BUILDING/PLANNING & ZONING

Licenses

Permits - Building

Permits - Miscellaneous

Permits - Plumbing Installation

CEMETERY

EQUIPMENT

FIRE/RESCUE

FRANCHISE

LIBRARY

LIQUOR LICENSE

MISCELLANEOUS

PARKS

Athletic Trainer Fees
Field Use Fees
Picnic Tables
Pool/Recreation Center Memberships
Red Cross Swimming Lessons
Pool Rental
Certification/Recertification

POLICE MISCELLANEOUS

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

UTILITY FEES

Sewer/Wastewater Rates

Water Rates

Water Inventory

Water/Sewer Administrative Fees

AIRPORT FACILITIES

Public Area Not Available For Lease \$500.00/Mo Includes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Excludes Utilities \$60.00/Mo Excludes Utilities Separate Contract Separate Contract Separate Contract Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease S65.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities Separate Contract \$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities
\$100.00/Mo Excludes Utilities \$60.00/Mo Excludes Utilities Separate Contract Separate Contract Separate Contract Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease \$65.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities Separate Contract \$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
\$60.00/Mo Excludes Utilities Separate Contract Separate Contract Separate Contract Separate Contract Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease \$65.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities Separate Contract \$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
Separate Contract Separate Contract Separate Contract Separate Contract Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease \$65.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities Separate Contract \$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
Separate Contract Separate Contract Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease \$65.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities Separate Contract \$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$1125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
Separate Contract Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease \$65.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities Separate Contract \$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
Public Area Not Available For Lease Public Area Not Available For Lease \$65.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities Separate Contract \$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
Public Area Not Available For Lease \$65.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities Separate Contract \$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
\$65.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities Separate Contract \$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
Separate Contract \$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
\$150.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
\$100.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
\$125.00/Mo Each, Excludes Utilities \$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
\$20.00/Mo Actual Cost
Actual Cost
Sanarata Contract
Separate Contract
Separate Contract
\$25.00
\$50.00
\$100.00
\$250.00
\$500.00
\$1,000.00
125% (minimum increase of \$.50 per gallon and maximum increase of \$1.00 per gallon)
115% (minimum increase of \$.50 per gallon and maximum increase of \$1.00 per gallon)
Total Cost + \$.10 per gallon
\$0.05 per gallon dispensed
125% (minimum increase of \$.50 per gallon and maximum increase of \$1.00 per gallon
115% (minimum increase of \$.50 per gallon and maximum increase of \$1.00 per gallon
Total Cost + \$.10 per gallon
\$0.05 per gallon dispensed
ALAGO AG
\$1,000.00
\$100.00
\$100.00
\$100.00
\$100.00
\$100.00
\$500.00
\$100.00
\$50.00
\$100.00
\$500.00
\$1,000.00
\$100.00
\$100.00 \$100.00

	Basic Life Support Non-Emergency Base	\$430.00	
[Basic Life Support Emergency Base	\$575.00	
ĺ,	Advanced Life Support Non Emergency Base	\$685.00	
,	Advanced Life Support Emergency Level 1	\$715.00	

Advanced Life Support Emergency Level 2	\$760.00
Mileage (Per Loaded Mile)	\$14.00
Treatment And No Transport	\$150.00
Ambulance Stand-By Service At Civic Events	
First Two Hours or Part Thereof	\$100.00
Each Additional Hour Or Part Thereof (Over Two Hours)	\$20.00

ANIMAL LICENSE

Spayed Female Dog Or Cat *	\$11.00	
Neutered Male Dog Or Cat *	\$11.00	
Unspayed Female Dog Or Cat *	\$26.00	
Non-Neutered Dog Or Cat *	\$26.00	
Replacement tag	\$5.00	
*Biennial		
Animal Impoundment/Release		
First Offense	\$35.00	
Second Offense	\$50.00	
Third & Subsequent Offenses	\$100.00	
Animal Care Fee	\$10.00/Day	
Adoption Fee (May be waived by Chief of Police)**	\$25.00	
**Adoption Fee includes first 2 years animal license		
foo		

BUILDING/PLANNING & ZONING				
Licenses		Original	Renewal	
Master Plumber License *		\$75.00	\$50.00	
Journeyman Plumber License		\$75.00	\$50.00	
Appliance Installer's License *		\$75.00	\$50.00	
Sewer Contractor License *		\$75.00	\$50.00	
Water Dealer License *		\$75.00	\$50.00	
Gas Contractor License *		\$75.00	\$50.00	
R.O.W. Contractor License **			5.00	
Plumber's License Exam			Of Materials	
* \$1,000.00 Bond Required		Actual Cost	OI Materiais	
** All R.O.W. Contractors Performing Work Within The				
Public Right Of Way Must Be Covered By The				
Nebraska Workmen's Comp Act And Also Have				
Casualty And Liability Insurance Coverage Of Not				
Less Than \$300,000.00 Per Incident, Not Less Than				
\$100,000.00 Per Person And Property Damage				
Coverage Of Not Less Than \$50,000.00. Contractor				
Shall Provide Proof Of Insurance To The City At The				
Time Of Making The Application				
Permits - Building				
Total Valuation				
\$1.00 To \$500.00		\$25	.00	
\$501.00 To \$3,000.00	\$25.00 For The First \$500.00 Plus \$5.00 for Each Additional \$100.00 or Fraction Thereof, To And Including \$3,000.00			
\$3,001.00 To \$100,000.00	\$150.00 For The First \$3,000.00 Plus \$3.00 For Each Additional \$1,000.00 or Fraction Thereof, To And			
	¢444 00 For The First ¢		100,000.00	00 or Fraction Thereof, To
\$100,001.00 To \$500,000.00	Φ441.00 FOI THE FIISL Φ	And Including		of Fraction Thereof, 10
	\$1 441 00 For The First 9			.00 or Fraction Thereof, To
\$500,001.00 To \$1,000,000.00	**,		\$1,000,000.00	,
\$1,000,000.00 And Up	\$2,691.00 For The Firs	st \$1,000,000.00 Plus \$1.5		,000 or Fraction Thereof
All Fences		\$25	5.00	
After Hour Inspections	l	\$50/Hr Or F	Part Thereof	
Permits - Miscellaneous				
Building Moving Permit *		¢1E	5.00	
Fireworks Permit	Non-Built	φι		
Fireworks Permit	Non-Profit		For Profit	
F	\$1		\$200	
Gas Piping Permit		\$15	5.00	
Manufactured Home Permit - Placement In Licensed Park	\$50.00			
Mobile Home Park License Application Or Renewal				
First 10 Mobile Home Spaces Or Fraction Thereof -		\$50	0.00	
Filed With The City Clerk	·			
Each Additional Space	\$5.00			
Sidewalk/Obstruction Permit Fee				
First 14 Days		\$10	0.00	
Each Day over 14	\$3.00 per day over 14			
Trash Receptacle in City Right of Way	No Fee			
Right Of Way Construction Permit	\$15.00			
	.	Ψ10		

* \$1,000.00 Corporate Surety Bond, Check Or Cash	
Required For House Moving Permits	
Permits - Plumbing Installation	
Plumbing Permit Base Fee	\$15.00
Bathtub/Shower	\$5.00 / Fixture
Drinking Fountain	\$5.00 / Fixture
Floor Drain	\$5.00 / Fixture
Hose Bibb	\$5.00 / Fixture
Clothes Washer	\$5.00 / Fixture
Dish Washer	\$5.00 / Fixture
Lavatory/Sink	\$5.00 / Fixture
Back Flow Device	\$5.00 / Fixture
Yard Sprinkler System	\$5.00 / Fixture
Water Conditioner	\$5.00 / Fixture
Water Closet/Urinal	\$5.00 / Fixture
Water/Sewer Service Line	\$5.00 / Fixture
Other	\$5.00 / Fixture
Zoning Schedule	
Preliminary Plat	\$150.00 Plus \$30.00 Per Lot Created Or \$150 Plus \$30.00 Per Acre For Parcels Larger Than One Acre
Final Plat *	\$50.00 Plus \$5.00 Per Lot Created Or \$50.00 Plus \$5.00 Per Acre For Parcels Larger Than One Acre
Minor Replat And Administrative Deed Division *	\$50.00
Zoning Change, Special Exception Requests *	\$150.00
Zoning Board Of Adjustment *	\$50.00
Fees Do Not Include Consultant Fees Charged For	
Review Of The Subdivision And Infrastructure Plans.	
All Consultant Review Fees Are The Responsibility Of	
The Developer.	
* Plus Recording Fees And All Publication Costs	

CEMETERY

	Adult	Infant	Cremation
City of Ogallala Resident			
Lot Purchase Price *	\$400.00	\$165.00	
Perpetual Care Fee On Lots	\$300.00	\$300.00	
Grave Open/Close Monday – Saturday **	\$360.00	\$195.00	\$195.00
Grave Open/Close Sunday & Holidays **	\$690.00	\$360.00	\$360.00
Disinterment	\$495.00	\$250.00	\$250.00
Monument Setting Fee	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$30.00
Non-City of Ogallala Resident			
Lot Purchase Price *	\$500.00	\$165.00	
Perpetual Care Fee On Lots	\$375.00	\$375.00	
Grave Open/Close Monday – Saturday **	\$450.00	\$250.00	\$250.00
Grave Open/Close Sunday & Holidays **	\$850.00	\$450.00	\$450.00
Disinterment	\$620.00	\$310.00	\$310.00
Monument Setting Fee	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00
* Plus Recording Fees			
** Includes \$25.00 Fee For Survey To Locate Lot			

EQUIPMENT

EQUIFIMENT		
Back Hoe *	\$100.00/Hr	
Concrete Saw *	\$5.00/Ft 1" Deep (Minimum of \$50.00)	
Motor Grader *	\$100.00/Hr	
Mower *	\$100.00/Hr	
Mower & Tractor *	\$100.00/Hr	
Paint Striper *	\$100.00/Hr	
Pay Loader *	\$100.00/Hr	
Pickup *	\$100.00/Hr	
Sewer Camera *	\$125.00/Hr	
Street Barricade	\$5.00/Barricade/72 Hours	
Street Barricade – Non-profit entity	No Charge	
Street Sweeper *	\$100.00/Hr	
Tractor *	\$100.00/Hr	
Truck *	\$100.00/Hr	
* Price Includes Operator		

FIRE/RESCUE

Response Vehicles	
Pumper Truck	\$500.00/hr
Tanker Truck	\$350.00/hr

Grass Rig	\$150.00/hr
Aerial Ladder Truck	\$750.00/hr
Utility Truck	\$200.00/hr
Rescue Unit	\$250.00/hr
Hazardous Material Unit	\$250.00/hr
Command Vehicle	\$150.00/hr
Mileage (Per Mile per Vehicle)	\$8.00
Charges Will Be Made To The Closest ¼ hr. Charges Include Personnel Costs.	
Equipment Charges	
Jaws of Life	\$250.00
Power Saw	\$75.00
Hydraulic Jack/Chisels	\$75.00
Cribbing Blocks	\$10.00
Winches	\$10.00
Air Bags	\$50.00
High Lift Jack	\$20.00
Brooms	\$10.00
Hand Tools/Shovels	\$10.00
Supplies	
Safety Flares	\$10.00 each
Class A Foam	\$95.00 per five gallon
Class AFFF foam	\$165.00 per five gallon
Absorbent Pads	\$15.00 each
Absorbent Material	\$15.00 per bag
Salvage Covers	\$60.00 each
Floor Dry	\$10.00 per bag

FRANCHISE

NPPD-Pro Agreement (Jan. 1, 2004)	12% of Retail Revenue
Allo Communications – Ordinance 1280 (Apr. 26, 2011)	5% of Gross Revenues
Charter Communications – Ordinance 921 (Jan. 10, 1989) & Res. 963 (Dec. 28, 1999) – Ordinance 1275 (Dec. 28, 2010)	5% of Gross Revenues
Kinder Morgan – Ordinance 1138 (March 1, 2002)	.01/Therm
Phone – Ordinance 1218 (Oct. 1, 2005)	5% of Gross Receipts
Cell Phone – Ordinance 1266 (Nov 1, 2009)	5% of Gross Receipts
Hotel – Ordinance 1273 (Nov. 1, 2010)	2% of Gross Receipts

LIBRARY

LIDNANI	
Annual Family Library Card - Out of County	\$15.00
Book Cover with Mylar or Laminate	\$1.00
Fine for 7-Day Checkout Items	.30/day
Interlibrary Loan	\$2.00 plus postage
Library Card Replacement 1 st Card	\$1.00
Library Card Replacement 2 nd Card	\$2.00
Library Card Replacement 3 rd Card	\$3.00
Lost Book Replacement – Over 180 Days Overdue	Actual Replacement Cost plus \$5.00 Handling Fee
Lost Book Replacement – Under 180 Days Overdue	Actual Replacement Cost
Copies – Microfilm	\$0.15
Copies – Scanner	\$0.50
Temporary Books/Materials – person with temporary	\$1.00
library card	+1100

LIQUOR LICENSE

	License Fee	Occupation Tax	Total
Retail Class "A" License, On Sale Beer Only	\$100.00	\$200.00	\$300.00
Retail Class "B" License, Off Sale Beer Only	\$100.00	\$200.00	\$300.00
Retail Class "C" License, Spirits, Wine, Beer On & Off Sale	\$300.00	\$600.00	\$900.00
Retail Class "D" License, Spirits, Wine, Beer Off Sale Only	\$200.00	\$400.00	\$600.00
Retail Class "I" License, Spirits, Wine, Beer On Sale Only	\$250.00	\$500.00	\$750.00
Special Designated Liquor Permit (Per Day)		\$80.00	\$80.00
Annual Catering Permit		\$200.00	\$200.00
Publication Costs		\$10.00	

MISCELLANEOUS

Burn Permit	\$5.00	
Copy – Binding	Actual Cost of Materials	

Copy – Black & White – Legal or Ledger (Per Page)	\$0.25			
Copy – Black & White – Letter (Per Page)			.15	
Copy – CD Rom	\$3.00			
Copy – Color – Letter, Legal or Ledger (Per Page)	\$0.50 \$1.00			
Copy – Fax (Per Page)				
Copy – Floppy Disk			.00 .00	
Copy – Maps – Letter, Legal or Ledger (Per Page) Copy – Plotter Map (Per Page)			0.00	
Mailing Fee			Il Cost	
Research/Processing Fee (Billed In ¼ Hr Increments)		\$20.	00/Hr	
ROW – Use And Occupancy Of Space Beneath Public Street, Alley, Sidewalk Or Other Public Ground		.50/Lin	eal Foot	
(Annual) Trash/Solid Waste Collection Permit (Annual)		\$1.0	00.00	
Rental Fee for Spruce Street Station (Non-			er day	
Profit/Community Groups exempt from fee).		φισρ	er day	
Rendezvous Square				
Use of pavilion for ticketed events or events that		\$200 ;	oer day	
impose a fee Deposit		\$200 p	er event	
Use of East and West Windbreaks			er event	
Use of North and South Windbreaks			er event	
Indian Summer Rendezvous			s use of windbreaks)	
Farmers Market			pavilion Rental	
Chamber Events			pavilion Rental	
Events open to public or local nonprofit group events				
that are free admission		No Charge (Does not in	clude use of windbreaks)	
PARKS				
Athletic Trainer Fees				
Program Set-up Fee & Instruction (Free Initial		\$20	0.00	
Consultation)			0.00	
Per Session Fee (After initial set-up)		Φ10	7.00	
Single: (each session 1 hr long)		¢1.1	6.25	
18 sessions 24 sessions			1.25	
36 sessions			1.25	
48 sessions			1.25	
Doubles: (2 individuals with trainer - each session 1 hr		ΨΟ1	1.20	
long)				
18 sessions			4.00	
24 sessions			6.00	
36 sessions			0.00	
48 sessions		\$59	4.00	
Triples: (3 individuals with trainer - each session 1 hr long)				
18 sessions		\$30	7.00	
24 sessions			2.00	
36 sessions			0.00	
48 sessions			0.00	
Sports Massage (30 minute session)		\$20).00	
Nutrition Counseling - 4 sessions		\$60).00	
Recreation Center Rental Fees		3	¥	
	First Class Type		Each Add'l Class Type	
Monthly Fee for use of Recreation Center by Fitness	\$40.00/Manth		\$20.00/Manth	
Instructors (Scheduling subject to approval of Recreation	\$40.00/Month	<u>j</u>	\$20.00/Month	
Facilities Manager)				
Field Use Fees				
	Local League		Other Entity	
Reserve Field *	No Fee		\$25.00	
Field Preparation *	No Fee		\$50.00	
Tournament Field Preparation between games (per	Not Offered		Not offered	
person) Material or Soil amondments (bi day play ball	2.10.00	<u> </u>		
Material or Soil amendments (hi-dry, play ball, gypsum, etc)	Actual Cost		Actual Cost	
* Per field, per day			ii.	
Picnic Tables				
Aluminum Picnic Table Use Outside a City of Ogallala	AC COST-LL			
Park (picked up) (per event)	\$5.00/Table			
Aluminum Picnic Table Use Outside a City of Ogallala	\$15.00/Table			
Park (delivered) (per event)				

Aluminum Picnic Table Use Within a City of Ogallala	No fee					
Park Event not to exceed five (5) calendar days. Tables must be returned to the location where they are picked						
up from Pool/Recreation Center Memberships						
Regular Memberships (Without Keyless Entry)	Deile	20 Davi	00 Dev			
	Daily	30-Day	90-Day	Annual		
Youth Under 3 Years Of Age	\$0.00	N/A	N/A	N/A		
Individual Youth (3 To 17 Years Of Age)	\$2.50	\$21.00	\$43.00	\$78.00		
ndividual Adult	\$3.00	\$26.00	\$52.00	\$112.00		
Individual Senior (60+)	\$2.50	\$21.00	\$43.00	\$78.00		
Family (Head Of Household, Spouse And/Or	\$11.00	\$55.50	\$111.00	\$194.25		
Dependents)		<u>.i</u>	<u> </u>	1 0 1.20		
Organized Groups		\$1	.00			
			. <u></u>			
Corporate Membership/ Annual Only	Sir	ngle	Fa	mily		
Per Employee	\$8	0.00	\$16	8.00		
Keyless Entry Memberships	Daily	30-Day	90-Day	Annual		
ndividual Youth (Under 18)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A		
ndividual Adult	N/A	\$31.00	\$62.00	\$127.00		
ndividual Addit	N/A	\$26.00	\$53.00	\$93.00		
Family (Head Of Household, Spouse And/Or			İ	<u> </u>		
-amily (Head Of Housenold, Spouse And/Or Dependents)	N/A	\$60.50	\$121.00	\$209.25		
Organized Groups			i	i		
riganized Groups			0/A			
Name to March and in America 100 1	<u> </u>		-	il.		
Corporate Membership/ Annual Only		ngle	. 	mily		
Per Employee	\$9	5.00	\$18	3.00		
Regular Memberships for Healthway Affinity Members	Daily	30-Day	90-Day	Annual		
Without Keyless Entry)	Daily	зо-рау	90-Day	Annuai		
outh Under 3 Years Of Age	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A		
ndividual Youth (3 To 17 Years Of Age)	N/A	\$17.32	N/A	N/A		
ndividual Adult	N/A	\$20.92	N/A	N/A		
ndividual Senior (60+)	N/A	\$17.32	N/A	N/A		
Family (Head Of Household, Spouse And/Or	14/7		·	19/1		
Dependents)		N	I/A			
5050						
Keyless Entry Memberships for Healthway Affinity				<u> </u>		
Members	Daily	30-Day	90-Day	Annual		
ndividual Youth (Under 18)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A		
ndividual Adult	N/A	\$25.42	N/A	N/A		
ndividual Senior (60+)	N/A	\$21.82	N/A	N/A		
Family (Head Of Household, Spouse And/Or	IV/A			11//		
Dependents)		N	I/A			
Silver Sneaker Participants	Daily	30-Day	90-Day	Annual		
Medicare, Group Retirees and Older Adults (Maximum			<u>.</u>	<u> </u>		
of \$30 per participant per month)	\$3.00	N/A	N/A	N/A		
Commercial (Maximum of \$35 per participant per				å		
month)		\$ 3	3.50			
Keyless Entry Applies To The Goodall Recreation						
Center Weight Room Only.						
Persons Applying For A Keyless Entry Membership						
Must Be 18 Years Of Age.						
All Membership Classes, Including Family, Are Issued						
One Card.						
Additional Key Oceals M. D. J. J. C. J. T.						
Additional Key Cards May Be Issued Only To						
Members With Family Membership Status At \$5.00						
ach.						
oot Cordo Ara Baiagued At The Ociainel Leaves						
ost Cards Are Reissued At The Original Issuance						
Cost.						
Daily Punch Card Passes						
		\$20	0.00			
ndividual Youth (3 to 17 Years) Daily Ten (10) Punch		ΨΖ	-			
ndividual Youth (3 to 17 Years) Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass			\$25.00			
ndividual Youth (3 to 17 Years) Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass		\$2	5.00			
ndividual Youth (3 to 17 Years) Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass ndividual Adult Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass			5.00 0.00			
ndividual Youth (3 to 17 Years) Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass ndividual Adult Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass Senior (60+) Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass		\$2				
ndividual Youth (3 to 17 Years) Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass ndividual Adult Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass Senior (60+) Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass		\$2	0.00			
Daily Functi Card Passes Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass Individual Adult Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass Discourse (60+) Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass Drganized Group Daily Ten (10) Punch Card Pass		\$2 \$1	0.00			

Towels for Sauna (3 Towels)	\$2.00				
Red Cross Swimming Lessons	Infants	Tots	Preschool Aquatics	Level 1-6	
	6 mo 18 mo.	2 - 3 year olds	4-5 year olds	\$05.00	
First Child Second Child	\$12.00 \$20.00	\$12.00 \$10.00	\$12.00 \$10.00	\$25.00 \$20.00	
Third & Subsequent Children	Ψ20.00	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$15.00	
Discounts For Additional Children - Must Be Enrolled In The Same Session	\$7.00 \$7.00 \$15.00				
Private Swimming Lessons					
Pool Rental Charges – Private Instructors 1 to 4 students (per month)		\$20/	Month		
5 to 8 students (per month)			/Month		
More than 8 students (per month)			'Month		
Students And Instructor Must Have Membership Or					
Pay The Appropriate Daily Fee. Instructor Must Be Red Cross Certified Lifeguard And A Red Cross Water Safety Instructor.					
Pool Rental					
Pool Rental Charges - Private Parties					
One Hour Minimum - Price Includes 3 Lifeguards		\$45.	.00/Hr.		
Additional Guards Per Hour.			00/Hr.		
Pool Rental Charges – Other Activity Rental					
One Hour Minimum - Price Includes Lifeguards		\$15	i/Hour		
Pool Rental Charges - Scuba					
Public Safety Training			Charge		
Up To 4 Hours Per Session		\$80.00	/Session		
Scheduling Subject To Approval Of Recreation Facilities Manager.					
Certification/Recertification (includes card fee)					
CPR		\$5	0.00		
CPR Recertification	\$40.00				
WSI	\$150.00				
Lifeguard Lifeguard Recertification	\$200.00 \$75.00				
Lineguard Necertification		ų.	0.00		
Youth Afterschool Program (Sept – April)	First Child		Any child after		
5-7 yr olds / 8-10 yr olds / 10+ yr olds (2 Classes/week)	\$25.00		\$10.00		
Adult Swim Program (2 Classes/week)		\$30.0	0/month		
Youth Summer Camps	First Child		Any child after		
	\$25.00		\$10.00		
Sports Camps (Summer Only)					
Middle School/High School		\$25.0	0/camp		
Ogallala Swim Team (Summer Only)	\$30.00/participant				
GRC Advertisement Advertisements can Include Community Events, Small or Large Businesses. Each ad will have approximately 20 seconds run time. Ten (10) outside ads will run on a 24 hour basis. Three (3) GRC ads can be run with the outside ten. Additional					
advertisements (above the ten outside ads) may be run with the approval of the Recreation Facilities Manager.					
One week - Seven days			5.00		
One month - 30 days			0.00		
Six months - 180 days			60.00		
One year - 365 days		\$43	35.00		
POLICE MISCELLANEOUS Accident/Criminal Reports					
		0.0	2.00		

	A 1 0 0
Copy-Accident Report (Mailed or Faxed)	\$4.00
Copy-Criminal Report Face Sheet (Picked Up)	\$1.00
Copy-Criminal Report Face Sheet (Mailed or Faxed)	\$2.00
Full Copies of Criminal Reports (Only Released	
Pursuant to a Court Order or Subpoena)	A A
Copy-Photographs (On CD Rom or Emailed)	\$3.00
Research/Processing Fee (Billed in 1/4 Hr Increments)	\$20.00
Motorized Vehicles	
Impounded Vehicle Daily Storage Fee (Paid at City	\$15.00/Day
Clerk's Office)	ψ10.00/Duy
Impounded Vehicle Towing Fee (Paid at City Clerk's Office)	Amount set by tow company
ATV/UTV Permit (Good from January 1st through	
December 31st)	
From January 1st to June 30th	\$25.00
From July 1st to December 31st	\$12.50
Preliminary Breath Tests	
Nebraska Residents	\$5.00
Non-Residents	\$15.00
Parking Citations	
Restricted Zone/Handicapped Zone	\$10/\$15 after 6 days
Too Close-Fire Hydrant or Station	\$10/\$15 after 6 days
In Front of School/Theater	\$10/\$15 after 6 days
Snow Emergency Route	\$10/\$15 after 6 days
All Other Parking Violations	\$5/\$10 after 6 days
False Alarm Rates	
First 4 False Alarm Calls (in a 12 consecutive month	
neriod)	No Fee
5 - 10 False Alarm Calls (in a 12 consecutive month	\$50 per alarm call
period)	φου ρει αιατιτι σαι
Over 10 False Alarm Calls (in a 12 consecutive month	\$100 per alarm call
period)	
Handgun-Application Fee to Purchase, Lease, Rent,	
Receive or Transfer (Neb. Stat 69-2404)	\$5.00
TRECEIVE OF TRANSIES (NED. Olds 03 2404)	
Itinerant Merchant's License-Non Keith Co. Residents	
(No Bond Required)	\$50.00
The Bond resquired/	
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION	
Within Corporate City Limits	\$1.50/Boarding
Within Corporate City Limits for rides to and from the	\$1.00/Boarding
Keith County Senior Center to purchase a meal	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Ten (10) Ride Pass within Corporate City Limits	\$ 12.00

Within Corporate City Limits	\$1.50/Boarding
Within Corporate City Limits for rides to and from the	\$1.00/Boarding
Keith County Senior Center to purchase a meal	
Ten (10) Ride Pass within Corporate City Limits	\$ 12.00
Within One Mile Outside Corporate City Limits	\$2.00/Boarding
Ten (10) Ride Pass Outside Corporate City Limits	\$16.00
Administrative Fee For Billing – HHS Clients	\$1.00/Boarding
Administrative Fee For Billing – All Other Billed Clients	\$0.25/Boarding
Ten (10) Ride Pass within Corporate City Limits Within One Mile Outside Corporate City Limits Ten (10) Ride Pass Outside Corporate City Limits Administrative Fee For Billing – HHS Clients	\$2.00/Boarding \$16.00 \$1.00/Boarding

UTILITY FEES

Sewer/Wastewater Rates	Administration Fee	Per 1000 Gal of Water Consumption
Residential/Public Institution: (Based on Water Consumption Average for the Jan/Feb/March Billing period. Average to be calculated to the hundredth decimal place)	\$12.25	\$3.00
Trailer Court: (Based on Water Consumption Average for the Jan/Feb/March Billing period. Average to be calculated to the hundredth decimal place)	\$12.25	\$3.00
Commercial/Manufacturing: (Subject To A Surcharge For Excessive Wastewater Strength)	\$12.25	\$3.00
Commercial Business, Excluding Motels and Restaurants with Outside Untreated Water Usage: (Based on Water Consumption Average for the Jan/Feb/March Billing period. Average to be calculated to the hundredth decimal place)	\$12.25	\$3.00
Motels:	\$12.25	\$3.00

Sewer/Wastewater Customers with Wastewater Flow Meters:	\$12.25		\$3.00	
Minimum Sewer Charge for accounts with no consumption history in the Jan/Feb/March Billing Period	\$15.00			
Sewerage Disposal Contractors: Discharge Of Liquid Sewage And/Or Dumping Of Residual Sewage Solids/Sludge From Cesspools, Privies, Septic Tanks And Sanitary Sewers Into City Wastewater System At The City Wastewater Treatment Facility For Each 1,000 Gallons For Liquid Sewage	\$26.25			
1 of Each 1,000 Gallons For Elquid Sewage		ΨΖΟ	.20	
For Dumping Of Residual Sewage Solids/Sludge	\$15.75			
Per Hour Or Part Thereof, For Discharge Of Liquid Sewage And/Or Dumping Of Residual Sewage Solids/Sludge Requiring The Assistance Of City Personnel At Times Other Than Normal Business Hours	\$42.00			
Water Rates	Administration Fee Per 1000 Gallons Or Part Thereof			
Water Consumption During A One Month Period	\$20.00		\$1.75	
Water Inventory				
Inventory excluding meters Shall Be Sold At Retail To public. Price Determined By Taking Actual Total Cost Of The Inventory Item Paid By The City Times 200%	Total Cost X 200%			
Meter Inventory Shall be Sold at Replacement Cost to the public.	Replacement Cost			
Water/Sewer Administrative Fees				
Deposit	\$75.00			
Account Activation Fee	\$25.00			
Service Charge	\$25.00			
Late Fee (All Past Due Amounts Over \$10)	\$10.00			
After Hour Service Calls (In Addition To Service	\$50.00			
Charge) Insufficient Funds Fee	\$20.00 Plus All Bank Charges And Certified Mail Fees			
Labor	\$20.00 Plus All Bank Charges And Certified Mail Fees \$25.00/Hr or Part Thereof			
Tap Fee	Cost of materials plus labor (Min 2 hours)			
Locate Service Line Fee	\$25.00			
20000 00.1.00 Lillo 1 00		Ψ20		